
From: Parish Council <clerk@cliffordparishcouncil.co.uk>  
Sent: 28 May 2020 11:50 
To: Smith, Laura <Laura.Smith@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Planning Consultation - 200986 - 1 & 2 Park View, Priory Wood, Clifford, Herefordshire, 
HR3 5HF 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Thank you for your email Laura. I thought it was strange I had not had an automatic reply 

from Herefordshire Council to say it had been submitted and I meant to investigate.   

 

The official comment from 

Clifford Parish Council is: 

 

Clifford Parish Council have no objections to this application.  

 

Best wishes  

 

Emma Noble  

Clerk to Clifford Parish Council  
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